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Hi Paula, thank you for sending the project plan and maps for TID 20's creation.
 
Please email the remaining required documents to tif@wisconsin.gov by October 31, 2024:

LegalDocs.pdf (PE-605 plus scans of the public documents indicated on the form)
ProjectPlan.pdf
BoundsMap.pdf (map showing 2024 parcel numbers and boundary, plus legal description)
ValueForms.xls (Base Value Workbook) – complete with 2024 parcels/values

When DOR receives all the documents I'll review and contact you with any questions. 
 
Corinne or Rebecca, please pay the creation fee of $1,000 in My Tax Account by October 31, 2024.
 
If you have any questions contact me at tif@wisconsin.gov.
 
Thanks.
 
Creation Timeframes table
 
Kristin Filipiak
Pronouns: she/her/hers
Tax Incremental Financing (TIF)
State and Local Finance (SLF) Division
Wisconsin Department of Revenue
(608) 266-5708
tif@wisconsin.gov

We are committed to service excellence.
Please take our quick survey and let us know how we are doing.
 

From: Paula Czaplewski <PCzaplewski@ehlers-inc.com> 
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2024 1:30 PM
To: DOR Tax Incremental Financing <DORTaxIncrementalFinancing@wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Annie Mallon <AMallon@ehlers-inc.com>
Subject: West Allis, City of - TID 20 Creation - 2024
 
Hi Kristin & Tod,
 
Attached, please find the recently approved subject final project plan document & the
original maps found in the plan. 
 
If you have any questions on the maps, please let me know as soon as you can. 
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We will provide you with all remaining documents that you require prior to the filing
deadline. 
 
Any questions, please let me know. 
 
Thanks, Paula
 

Paula Czaplewski, CIPMA
Senior Public Finance Analyst – TIF
O: (262) 796-6183 | ehlers-inc.com 

Stay connected to what’s happening in the markets. View our Issuer & Investor Updates!
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